" CHITRAKOOT STEEL AND POWER PVT.LTD.

Registered Office : Apex Plaza, 1st Floor, # 3, Nungambakkam High Road, Ghennal 600 034.
Phone : 61891060 Fax ; 51991066 e-mail ; tulsyannechd@vsnl,net. tulsyannec@gmall com

NOTICE OF A_NNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 17™ Annual General Meeting of Chitrakoot Steel and Power
Private Limited will be held on Monday, 28™ September, 2020 at 11.00 a.m. at the .
Registered office of the Company situated at 1st Floor, Apex Plaza, 0O!d No.3; New No.77,
Nungambakkam High Road, -Chennal-600034, Tarnil Nadu to transact the followmg
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, conszder and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2020 and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors

thereon.
2. Re-appointment of Statutory Auditors for the FY 2020-21.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resclution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sectlons 139, 141 and 142(1) and

. other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules
made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force), the retiring auditors, Messrs. C.A. Patel & Patel, Chartered
Accountants (FRN: 005026S), Chennai, be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company at such
remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors in addition to the out of
pocket expenses as may be incurred by them during the course of the Audit for the
financial vear ending March 31, 2021.”

By Order of the Board
For Chitrakoot Steel and Power Private Limited

Place: Chennai ' ' : : Sanjay Agarwalla.

Date: 29" July, 2020 _ _ Director
- (DIN 00632864)

Works : Survey No.77, Thaﬁdalacherry Road, Next to TCP ttd, New Gummidpdondi - 601 201.
‘Tel. : 27921541 [ 42 Fax : 27921543 CIN U28999TN2003 PTC 051803
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NOTES:

. The Proxy form duly Flled |n'
: Company not less. than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. All

A MEMBER ENTITLED To ATTEND AND: VOTE AT THE GENERAL MEETING
IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF, AND THAT SUCH A PROXY: ‘NEED NOT BE:A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. A person cah &ct as proxy on behalf of membeérs rot exceeding 50
and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights. A - member holding more than 10% of the total
share. capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person
as a proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or
shareholder

.;._:_ou[d be dEDOSJtEd at the Regfsbered Office of the

alteratrons/correctrons made in the form of Proxy should be |mt|aled by the
Member : . : _ . o

As pér Sectlon 113 of the Comp""r .' 's Act, 2013 Corporate Members irtending te
send their: representatwes to attend: the meeting are- requeqtecl to send the

mpany a certified copy of the board resolution authorizmg the|r representatlve

to a_LLend dﬂd vote an thelr behalf at the Meetlng

As per Secretarial Standarcls 2 (SS 2), Attendance S!lp and a. Proxy Form are

'-attached with the Notice hereunder as an Annexure 1 & 2 respectively.

As per Secretarial Standards-2 (SS- 2), Route Map for easy access to location of
the venue of the Meeting is attached herein as an Annexure-3.

Pursuant to Sections 101(1) and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 18 of Companies (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amendecl from time to time, companies can now
send notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting to thelr Members, Auditors
and Directors / documents mcludlng the Annual Report to their Members through

-electronic mode, to their e '1_I addresses registered with the Company.

Members who would like to re eive such notices / documents including the
Annual Report in electronic mode -in lieu of physical copy and who have not
registéred their e-mail addresses_.so far of who would like to update their ¢-mail

‘addresses’ already registered with thé Company, are requested to register/update

their e-mail addresses by sending a request at mvestor@tu[svannec in ,

mentioning therein their folio number and e-mail address so as to enable the

Company to send the Notice of the General Meeting and Annual Report through
Electronrc Mode to their registered e-mail addresses
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Amnexure~1

17™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, 28™

SEPTEMBER, 2020 AT 11.00 A.M.

Reg. Folio No. / Client
ID

DPID

No. of Shares

I hereby record my presence at the 17th Annual Generat Meeting of the Company to be held
at the Registered Office of the Company at 1st Floor, Apex Plaza, Cld No.3, New No.77,
Nungambakkam High Road, Chennai-600034, at 11.00 a.m. on Manday, 28t September

2020,

Name of the Member /
Proxy Holder /
Representative

Address of the Member
/ Proxy Holder /-
Representative

Signature of the _
Member / Proxy Holder

/ Representative

Notes.

1. Only Member/ Proxy holder / Representatwe can attend the Meeting.

2. Please complete the Folio No./DP ID No./Client ID No. and name of the
Member/Proxy holder/ Representative and sign this Attendance Slip and hand it
over, duly signed, at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.

3. A Member/Proxy holder/Represéntative attending the meetlng should bring copy of
the Notice for reference at the meetmg '



Annexure-2

-Form MGT-11
Proxy farm .
[ Pursuant to Sectmn 105(6) of the Companiés Act 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the
C_ompanres ( Management and Admm!strat.'on ) Ru!es, 20147

Name of the Company _ : Chitrakoot Steel and Power Prlvate lerted
CIN - : U28998TN2003PTC0O51803
Registered office: 1 1st Floor, Apex Plaza, Old No.3, New No.77 Nungambakkam High

Road, Chennai-600034

I/We, being the member(s) holdmg _ _ shares of the above named-
company, hereby appmnt ' - T

1. Name . i

. Address
E-mail ID
- Signature

or fa'iling him

2. Name

Ad.d.i*eg_s .
E-mail ID :
Signature :

as.my / our proxy te attend and vote (on a pell) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the
17* Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, 28 September, 2020
at 11.00 a.m. at 1st Floor, Apex Plaza, Old No.3, New No.77, Nungambakkam High Road,

Chennai-600034 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as indlcated
below: _

Resolutlon Description

1 .' Ta receive, consider and adopt the audited financial




statements of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2020 and the Reports of the
Directors and Audltors thereon.

Re-appeintment of Statutory Auditors for the FY

2020-21.
Signed this ......covnns eveens dAY OF i, 2020
Signature.of sharehelder: .......... . P P Affix
Revenue
Signature of Proxy holder(s): «ooovimimiiiimme Stamp

Note:

1. This form of proxy, in order to be effective, should be duly completed and deposited

at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting; ' '

It is an optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the 'For' or 'Against'
column blank against any or all Resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the
manner as he / she think appropriate;

Mémbers may note that a person shall nol acl as a Proxy for mere than 50 members
and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total voting share capital
of the Company. However, a single person may act as a Proxy for a member holding
more than ten percent of the total voting share capltal of the Ccmpany provu.!ed Lhat -
such person shall not act as a Proxy for any other person.
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CHITRAKOOT STEEL AND POWER PVT.LTD.
Registered Office : Apex Plaza, 1st Fioor, # 3, Nungambakkam High Road, Chennai - 600 034.
Phone : 61991060 Fax : 61991066 e-maif tulsyannecitd@vsni net. tulsyannec@gmall com

Boards’ Report
To
The Shareholders of Chitrakoot Steel and Power Prlvate L;mited

Your Directors have pleasure in. presentlng the Boards Repur’c of your Company together with, the
Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31% March 2020,

Particulars “Year anted 51.03.2020 ~Year ended 31,03.2019
: {InRs)) {In Rs.)
~Gross Income T 36,01,57,208 18,87,65,174
Gro_se Expenses - : -30,32,8?,_009 - | 12,71,04,815
“Frofit/Loss for the year ~E,86,53,095 ' T4,03,74,006
{ After tax) ' : " _ _

Dunng the flnanel" year under review, the performance of your company was quite sattsfactory asit

has earned a net profit of Rs.6,86,53,095 as cempared to.a net profit .of Rs.4,03,74,006 in the

preceding financial year. Turnover of your company was Rs. 35,91,42,713 as ccmpared to Rs. -
18,87,26,874 In the preceding h financial year. However, total expenses incurred by the company during:

the Fnancral year were! comparat]vely high- ag-compared to the previous year Nour: company has

mcurred total expenses of R8.30,32,87, 009 as compared to Rs 12, 71 04,815 in the precedlng ﬁnanaal

year.

The vision of the company Is to expand its exlst[ng busmess

CHANGE IN NATURE OF ggsxuess, IF ANY '
There were no changes in the company’s nature of business durlng the year under review

DIVIDEND
Your Directors has not recommended any dnndend for the ﬂnanclal year ended 31St March 2020.

Works : Survey No.77, Thandalacherry Road, Next to TCP Ltd, New Gummicpoondi - 601 201.
Tel. : 27921541 / 42 Fax : 27921543 CIN U28999TN2003 PTC 051803 |




a5

M_ATEﬁIAL CHANGES .AN_I.') COMMITMENTS
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the f:nanmal year to whu:h these ﬂnancnal statements reletes till the date of this

report

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

An Extract of Annual Return for the financial year.ended 31 March 2020 as required under section
92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1} of the Companies (Management and Administration}
Rules 2014 In Form MGT-9 Is annexed heremth as an “Annexure-i."

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2020, five Board meetlngs were held in accordance with
the provisions of Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below. The provisions
of Companies Act, 2013 were adhered to while considering the time gap between two meetings

SLNo. Pate of Meetlng Board Strength : No. of Directors Present
1 25/05/2019 - -4 o o : -4
2 24/06/2019 - 4 4
3 14/08/2019 4 4
4 14/11/2019 4 4
5 14/02/2020 4 4

IEJIBECTORS' RESPO NSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the r‘equlrement under Section 134(3)(c) read: with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013, with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year 31 March, 2020, the
- applicable accounting standards had been foliowed along with proper explanatlon relating to
material departures;
b} - The directors had selected such accuuntlng polu:res and applled them consnstently and made
' judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a trug and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the Fnancral year and of the profit and
. loss of the company:for.that perlod; .
¢) The directors had taken proper and suffuent care f‘or the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
- the company and.for praventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; .
d) The directors had. prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31 March, 2020
© on a going concern basis; and.
@) The directors had laid down internal financial controis to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

_ AL NTH SYSTEMS AND ITS ADEQUACY
The Company has adequate internal contro! systern commensurate with the size of the Company and
nature of its business with regard te the purchase of inventories, fixed assets and sale of goods and
Services.

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

The Auditors, M/s. C.A. Patel & Patel, Chartered Accountants, Chennai, retiring at the ensuing Annu_al
Genera] Meeting and, being eligible have offered themselves for reappointment for a pericd of one
year from the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting [AGM] till the conclusion of the next
AGM.

The Statutory Auditors of vour Company have expressed the following qualified opinion in the Audit
report as detailed hereunder-

Thete are no Dues of Income-tax or Sales tax or Service tax or Goods and Services tax or duty of
"Customs or duty of Excise or Value added tax which have not been deposited by the Company on

account of dlqputes except for the followang

TRk £ 3. P



Serial No.

“Particulars

| Amount

Lakhs)

{Rs.

in

Forum where the
dispute.is pending

Relevant Financial
year :

1

Penalty & fine for

8.61

SVLDR, Chennai

2019-20

non maintenance
of proper records
under central
Excise-RG23A

2 Penalty for non-| 1.59
payment of Excise
duty on Dolochar

SVLDR, Chennai | 2019-20

Reply to Auditor's Qualification: _
The dues are stlll pending. However, the Management is taking the necessary efforts in order to clear
the dues at earliest,

The details of Loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company during the year under review
are in compliance with the provislons of section 185 and I86 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
details of the same are given in notes to financial statements which forms part of the annual report.

RELATED PAR N NS

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business. The particulars of every contract or arrangements
entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companles Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third provise thereto has been
disclosed in Form No. ADC-2 in compliance with the provisions of section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013 and is annexed herewith as an "Annexure-2".

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated In rule 5(2) of the

Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

ON TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION IGN E

EARNINGS & DUTGO
Particulars as per the provisions of section 134{3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule B of

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Directors’ Report for the year ended on
31% March, 2020,

A. Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption

The particulars as requirad under the pravisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companles Act, 2013 in
respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished considering the
nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under review.

B. Foreign Exchange Earnlngs And Outgo '
There were no foreign exchange eammgs and outgo during the ﬂnan(:lal year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the

Company’s existence are very minimat.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year, there was no change in the constitution of the Board of Directors of your Company.

DEPOSITS

During the year, the company has not accepted any dep051ts within the meanmg of sectlon 73 to 76 of

the Companles Act, 2013.

SHARE CAPITAL



The paid-up equity share capitai of the Company as on 31st March, 2020 was Rs.5,48,92,000.

a. BUY B ES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
b, SWEAT EQUITY - ' _ S

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
., BONUS SHARES

No Bonus Shares were issued- du rlng the year under review,

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not prowded any Stock Optlon Scheme to the em p!oyees

NT MATE 1 SSED B LATORS
No such significant .and  material - orders” have been :passed by any regulators / courts / tribunals
agalnst the Company which will impact the golng concerh status and Company s operation in future

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN 5]: WORK PLACE.

Regarding the Sexual Harassment of Women at work place (Preventmn Prohibltlon & Redressal) Act,
2013, the Company has constituted the Internal Complaints Committee., No complaints were recelved
or disposed off during the year under the above Act,

.~ GENERAL
- The Company has complied W|th all the appllcable Secretanal Standards issued by the Institute of

Company Secretanea of India (ICSI).

) Further, as per the requirement under the Companles (Accounts) Amendment Rules, 2018, a
disclosure regarding maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-
~ section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company.

- ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

.Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation to the continued co- operatlon recelved from
the Banks, Government Authorities, Customers, Vendors and Shareholders during the year under
review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed
service of the Executives, staff and Workers of the Company.

By Order of the Board
For Chitrakoot Steel and Power Private Limited

Place: Chennai { . T "lL'l ~—t Y.

Date: 29" July, 2020 . ~—%anjay Tulsyan ' Sanjay Agarwalla
‘Dlrector : Director
(DIN: 00632802) (DIN: 00632864)




CHITRAKOOT STEEL AND POWER PVT LTD.

' Reglstered Office ; Apex Plaza, 1st Floor #. 3 Nungambakkam High Rcaad Chenneu 600 034.
Phone : 61991060 Fax 61991066 e- -mail tulsyannec[td@vsnl net tulsyannec@gmall com

Annexure-1

pumang-m,gggg;@;ij 12(1) aof the Company

I. REGISTRATION & BTHER DETAiLS.

| €IN ' : U28399TN2003PTC051803

Regjlst_r‘aljion Dal:e IR 21_!10[2&03

Ealbad [id o

he busmess’activitles contrrbutmg
d)-

: . : A % tp‘total turnover of the
| No. main prnducts ;‘ SEF .aﬁs ' ' .

! Manufacture ofSpenge Tron 2416 | 100%

HI. PARTICULARS OF HQLDiNG, SUBSIBIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

|8t Name and Addrgss ofthe | QIN[ﬁ.LN_ Applicable

section

~ LIB0R0TNIDATRLCO07437 T

Works : Survey No.77, Thanda[acherry Road, Next to TCP Ltd, New Gummidpoondi - 601 201.
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Category of - -
| Shareholders

- No. of-Shares held at the -
beginning of the yvear [As on 01-
April-2019]

No. of Sharas-heid at the end of
the year [As on 31-March-2020]

Demat

 Physical

Total

% of
Total -
Share

5

Demat

Physical

Total

9% of
Total
Share

5

%
Chan
ge
durin

the
year

A. Promoters

| (1) Indian

a) Individual/
-HUF -

1w -

10

10

10

NIL

b} Central Govt"

C} State
Govt(s)

6485190

6489190

6489190

6489190

d) Bodies Corp.
€) Bank_sf F1

f) Any other |

Total
shareholding
of Promoter

(A)

| 6489200

6489200 | .

1 6489200

6489200

B. Public,
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b} Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

1 d) State
Govi(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

qg) FlIs

"h) Foreign
Venture Capital |
Funds

1 i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):~

2, Non- _
| Institutions

a) Bodies Comp.

i} Indian

ii} Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
{ shareholders
holding noeminal
share capital

LuptoRs. 11akn |




i) Individual - - - -
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

c) Others - - - ._
(specify)

Non Resident - - - -
Indians '

Qverseas - - - -
Corporate '
Bodies

Foreign - - - -
Nationals

Clearing - - - -
Members

Trusts - [ - - -

Foreign Bodies - - - -
-DR

Sub-total 0 1] 0 0
| (BY{2):-

Total Public 10 0 0 0
Shareholding
(B)=(B){(1)+:
(B)(2)

C. Shares held - - - -
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total D [ 6489200 | 6489200 100

{A+B+C)

0 | 6489200

6489200

100 NIL

B) Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

sl
No

Shareholde
s Name

Shareholding at the end of the | %

year

chang
e in

% of %of
total Shares
Shares | Pledged
ofthe | /
compa | encumbe
ny red to
total

shares

No. of
Shares

No. of
Shares

% of
total
Shares
of the
compa
ny

%oof
Shares
Pledged /
encumber
ed to total
shares .

shareh
olding
during
the
year

1 Tulsyan NEC 6489190 100 NIL

Limited

6489190

100

NIL NIL

2 Sanjay 10 C NIL
Tulsyan
(holding on
behalf of
Tulsyan NEC

Limited}

10

NIL NIL

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding: Nil

Cumulative

SN | Particulars Shareholding at the
beginning of the year | Shareholding during the
year
No. of % of total No. of | % of total
shares shares of shares shares of the

the

company




: company
At the beginning of the year 6489200 100 | 6489200 100
Date wise Increase / Decrease in '
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase NIL NIL NIL NIL
[/ decrease {e.g. allotment /transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.): :
At the end of the year 6489200 100 | 6489200 [ 100

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Nil

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative
Sharecholders beginning Sharecholding durmg
of the year the
g year
- No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
' . company company
At the beginning of the year : 0 0 4] 8]
Date wise " Increase / Decrease in :
‘Promoters Shareholding during- the year NIL NIL i NIL NIL
specifying the: reasons for increase
/decrease (e.q. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
E) Shareholdmg of Directors and Kev Manager:a! Personnel.
| SN | Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding at the Cumulative
each Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding during
o ' of the yeaar the .
' ' - year
No. of | % of total ‘No. of % of total
shares | shares of shares shares of
: the the
company company
1 Sanjay Tulsyan (hoidmg on behalf of '
1 Tulsyan NEC Limited)
At the beginning of the year _ 10 0 10 0
Date wise Increase / Decrease  in . e
Promoters Shareholding during the vear NIL NIL NIL NIL
specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease {e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity ete.): :
At the end of the vear 10 0 10 0

V. INDEBTEDN ESS -Indebtedness of the Company mcludmg mterest outstanding/accrued but not due
for payment (Rs. In lakhs)

Secured
mr’f&mg _ 'u"_‘”'ec“red Loans | Deposits ;r?;?a!btedne_ss'
deposits
Indebtedness at the '
begmnmg of the
year _ .
_ 19,64,59,000 2,54,16,618 S 22,18,75,618
i) Principal Amount _ ' '
| R 20,35,513 - - 20,35,513
1 i) Interest due byt not paid .




iii) Interest accrued but not due

22,35,11,131

_Total (i+ii+iii)

19,84,94,513 2,54,16,618 -
Total (i+ii+iii} :
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
* Addition
(20,35,513) - - (20,35,513)
* Reductien
(20,35,513) - - (20,35,513)
Net Change :
Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
19,64,59,000 2,54,15,618 - 22,18,75,618
[) Principal Amount
. 20,37,104 - - 20,37,15%4
ii} Interest due but not paid
ili} Interest accrued but not due
19,84,96,154 2,54,16,618 - 22,39,12,772

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: NIL

. B. Re'muneration to other Directors - NIL

C. Remuneration to Key Managerlal Personnel other than MD / Manager / WTD — NIL

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority = | Appeal made,
the Description | Penalty / [RD / NCLT/ | if any (give
Companies _ Punishment/ COURT] Details)
Act Compounding
feas imposed
A. COMPANY .
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment '
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty ' NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL -NIL NIL
Punishment
Compounding

Place: Chennal
Date: 29" July, 2020

Sanjay Tulsyan

Director
{DIN: 00632802)

By Order of the Board

5

Sanjay Agarwalla

For Chitrakoot Steel and Power Private Limited

-.N\JW

Director

(DIN:

00632864)




CHITRAKOOT STEEL AND POWER PVT. LTD

- Registered Office : Apex Plaza, 1st Floor, # 3, Nungambakkam High Road, Chennai - 600 034.
Phone : 61991060 Fax : 61991066 e-maii : tulsyannecitd@vsnl,net. tulsyanne_c@gmall com

Annexure-2

rm_No -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounis) Rules, 2014)
1. Details of contracts or arrangemeﬁts or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Nil

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis
given heraunder; . '

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Tulsyan NEC Limited, Holding
Company. ;

{b) Nature of cbntracts/arrahgements/transactioné: Purchase / Sale of Raw materials and
providing of job work relating to manufacturing activity.

{c) Duration of the contracts j' arrangenients/transactions: From 08-08-2018 to conclusion
of the 74" AGM of Tulsyan NEC Limited.

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions Includ:ng the value, if
any: Contract value not exceading Rs. 250 Crores in aggregate,

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 15.06.2018.

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil.

By Ovder of the Board
For Chitrakoot Steel and Power Private Limited

Place: Chennai _ p . "—‘-9-‘“-}-1[1%
Date: 29'™ July, 2020 : ¥ Tulsyan Sanjay Agarwalla
_ : : — Director Director

{DIN: 00632802) {DIN: 00632864)

. Works : Survey No.77, Thandalacherry Road, Next to TCP Ltd, New Gummidpoondi - 601 201.
Tel, : 27921541 / 42 Fax : 27921543 CIN U28999TN2003 PTC 051803




_. Chartered Accountants
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(_A( C.A. PATEL & PATEL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members
Chitrakoot Steel and Power Private Limited.

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of
Chitrakoot Steel and Power Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
polictes and other explanatory information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 {the “Act’) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under Section 133
of the Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31 March
2019, and its profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income},
its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
('ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
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financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.,

Key Audit Matters.

4,

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, key audit matters are not applicable to
the company as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.




Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
standalone financial statements

7. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position),
profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income),
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error..

8. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

9. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

10. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statementis as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurancc is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be




il.

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for explaining our opinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the ss of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.



12.

13.

14.

16.

17.

- We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (the ‘Order’) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give
in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order.

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act,
we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢) The standalone financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account;




d} In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act;

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of
the Act;

f) we have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting
(IFCoFR) of the Company as on 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date and our report as per Annexure B expressed an unmodified opinion;

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as
amended), in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in the standalone financial statements;

1. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law
or Ind AS, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company during the year ended 31 March 2020

for C.A Patel&Patel
CHARTERED ‘\ TANTS
1S4 1A
Chennai Bhaves‘h N Patel.
Date : 29" July, 2020 Proprietor

Membership No: 026669



i)

i)

i)

iv)

V)

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report On Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the members of Caplin Point Laboratories
Limited of even date:

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets, by
which all fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In
our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion
of the fixed assets were physically verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The title deeds of immovable properties included in fixed assets are held in the name of
the Company. In respect of immovable properties been taken on lease and disclosed as
property, plant and equipment in the standalone Ind AS financial statements, the lease
agreements are in the name of the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. The Company has maintained
proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the
physical stock and the book records were not material.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Act,



any other relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed thereunder.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vi)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
requirement for maintenance of cost records pursuant to the companies (Cost
Records and Audit ) Rules ,2014 specified by the Central Government of India under
Section 148 of the Companies Act,2013 are not applicable to the company for the year
under audit.

vii) a} The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues with appropriate
authorities like Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax,
Service tax, Goods and Services tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value added tax,
Cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable , with the appropriate authorities.
Further no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year
end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) There are no dues of Income-tax or Sales tax or Service tax or Goods and Services tax
or duty of Customs or duty of Excise or Value added tax which have not been deposited
by the Company on account of disputes, except for the following:

Serial No. Particulars Amount ( | Forum where | Relevant
Rs.in Lakhs) the dispute is | Financial year
pending
1 Penalty & Fine for | 8.61
Non maintenance SVLDR,Chennai 2019-20

of proper records
under Central
Excise - RG 23A.

2 1.59
Penalty for Non SVLDR,Chennai 2019-20
Payment of
Excise Duty on
Dolochar.

viil) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans and borrowings to financial
institutions, banks and government and dues to debenture holders.



ix) Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

x) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

x1) The Company is a private limited company and hence provisions of Section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable.

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence, reporting under clause 3(xii) is
not applicable.

xiii) All the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and
188 of the Act, where applicable, and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph
3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xv)The Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

for C_A.Patel&Patel

CHARTE 5&1 TANTS
Place : Chennai Bhavegh N Patel
Date : 29" July, 2020 Proprietor

Membership No: 026669




Annexure B To The Independent Auditor’s Report of even date To The Members of
Chitrakoot Steel and Power Private Limited, on The standalone financial statements
for The year ended 31 March 2020

Annexure B
Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal financial Controls under Clause (i).of sub-
section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

1.

W

In conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of Chitrakoot
Steel and Power Private Limited (the “Company”) as at and for the year ended 31
March 2020, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting (IFCoFR) of the Company as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
the Company’s business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors” Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting and the Guidance Note issued
by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.



4.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
mcluding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting,.

Meaning of Internal financial Controls over financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal financial Controls over financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that



internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate
‘because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note issued by the ICAL

for M/s C.A Patel&Patel
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Bhavesh N patel
Proprietor
Membership No: 026669

Place : Chennai
Date : 29* July, 2020




Name of the Company CHITRAKOOT STEEL AND POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at As At March 31, 2020
{In Rupees)
Partigulars h::: As At March 31, 2020 As At Mar 31, 2019
1. ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment 3 7,11.17.129 7,33.10,970
{b) Intangible Assets 4 34,204 42,608
{c} Financial assets
Investments 5 2500 2,500
{c} Deferred tax assets (net) 6 11,53,66,526 10,35,83,630
{c) Other Non Current assets 7 5496 035 5258177
19,20,16,397 18,21,97,883
Current assets
{a) Inventories 8 1,67.99,368 4,56,08,986
{b}) Financial assets
{i) Trade Receivables 9 70,87 605 70,87,605
{ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 227,804 298422
(iii} Short Term Loans and Advances " 1,49,82,201 1,66,09.409
3,90,96,976 6,95,04,422
TOTAL 23,11,13,373 25,18,02,305
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity Share Capital 12 £,45,92,000 5.48.92,000
{b) Other Equity 13 {20,50,22,905) {29,04,21,738}
{14,01,30,906) (22,55,29,736)
Non-Current Liabilities
{&) Financial Liabililies
{i) Borrowings L] 2,683,293 2,54,16,618
2,63,29,391 2,54,16,618
Current Liabilities
{a} Fmancial Liabilities
{i} Borrowings 15 19,84,96,154 19,34,94 513
{i) Trade payables 16 3,66,73,159 15,29,42 808
{b) Other Current Liabilities 17 10,70,53,073 4,83,65,806
{c} Short Term Provisions 18 26,92,502 21,112,296
34,49,14,888 45,19,15,423
Notes on Financial Statements 1041
23,11,13,373 25,18,02,305

As per our Report of even date

For C A Pate! & Pate{

BHAVESH N PATEL
Praprietor
M No. 026669

Place : Chennai
Date : 29th July, 2020

” . wrrea s -
Sanjay 1;;(” la /Smﬂ%@n

Director
Din . 00632864

Parvati Soni
Company Secretary

Director
Din : 00632802




Mame of the Company

;. CHITRAROOT STEEL AND POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended :

March 21, 2020

. For the year ended March | For the year ended March
Particulars Note No. 31, 2020 3. 2019
| |Revenue From Cperalions 19 359142713 18,87.26,874
I |Other income 20 10,14,495 38,300
Il |TOTAL REVENUE {I+I) 36,01,57,208 18,87,65,174
¥ | Expenses _
Materials Consumed 21 16,10,45,723 1,280
Changes in Inventory 22 3.47,93,086 3580,721
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 1,76,32,737 35222978
Employees Benefits 23 36,17,839 36,389,181
Finance Charges 24 2,56,38,441 2,53,23,256
Depreciation & Amortisation expenses 144 41,92,502 4819311
Other Expenses 25 5,63,66,681 5,45,18,087
¥ | Total Expenses 30,32,37,009 12,71,04,815
W1 | Profit befora Tax { V-VI) 5,68,70,158 6,16,60,359
Vil | Tax expense
{1} Current Tax - 1,67.45,735
{2y MAT Credit Entitlement . -
{3} Deferred Tax {1,17,82,806) 4540,518
Vil |Profit for the Year 6,86,53,095 4,03,74,006
IX |Other Comprehensive income
{1} Items that will nol be reclassified to profit or loss .
{2) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -
{3} ltems that will be reclassified to profit of loss -
{4) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss .
X |Total comprehensive income for the period 6,86,53,085 4,03,74,008
X1 |Earning per Equity Share 26
- Basic & Diluted 10.58 6.22
- Fage Value per Share 10.00 10.00

As per our Report of even date

For C A Patg| & Patel A bﬁwﬂf )
Sanja ;;] lia /awgryﬁyan
% 3\ Director Director
A"

Din : 00632864 Din : 00632802
AHAVESH N PATEL
Proprietor
1 Mo. 026669
Parvati Soni
Place : Chennai -, Company Secretary

Date : 29th July, 2020




CHITRAKOQOT STEEL AND POWER PYT LTD

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2020

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
3-Mar-20 3M-Mar-19
. {Rs.)
A, (CASHFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Befora Tax and Extracrdinary [tems 5,68,70,198 §,16,60,359
ADJUSTED FOR;
Depraciation 41,92 502 48,1931
Interest and Other Finance Charges 2,56,38,441 2,53,23,256
Interest f Dividend / Rent Income {51,321} {38,298)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 8,66,48,820 9,17,64,628
ADJUSTED FOR:
Trade Receivahles 16,27,207 70,01,090
Trade Payables {10,69,55,082) {5,95.40,832)
Inventories 2,88,09,620 33,141,542
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 1,01,31,565 425,386,428
[ncome tax paid {1,67,43,208) 16745735
MET CASH FROM {USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 2,68,74.774 2,57 90.693
B. |CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase Of Fixed Assets {19,90,260) {13,84,881)
Interest / Dividend / Rent Income 51,31 38,298
{increase)Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances {2,37 861} . {64787
Sale of Fixed Assets ’ - -
MET CASH FROM {USED IN} INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B} {21,76,800} {14,11,350)
C.  |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds From Borrowings (Net) 8,69,849 {7.98,669)
Interest and Other Finance Charges {2,56,38,441) {2.53,23,256)
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) _ {2,47,68,593) {2,61,21926)
NET INCREASEf{DECREASE} IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (70,618) {17,42,583)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 298,422 20,41,005
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 2,27 804 298422
INCREASE / (DECREASE} IN CASH EQUIVALENTS {70,678) (17,42,583)
{ Previgus figures have been regrouped whereever necessary to conform to the
current year's presentation)
Cash on hand 22513.00 1,04,767.00
In Bank Accounts 2.05,291.00 1,93,655.00
Total 2,27,804.00{ 2,98,422.00
On behalf of the Board
‘$ > \.-«_L ‘LU—/(-V&\ -
BHAVESH N PATEL Paryati Soni Sanjay Agarwalla jeyrTulsyan
Proprietor Company Secretary Director ) Director
M No. 026669 Din : 00632864 Din ; 00632802

Place : Chennai




CHITRAKQQT STEEL AND POWER PVT LTD

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2020

Note - 1: CORPORATE INFORMATION:

The Company was incorporated on October 21, 2003, and is in the business of Manufacturing of Sponge
Iron.

Note - 2! SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a.

Statement of compliance:
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared to comply with the Indian Accounting
standards ('Ind AS'), including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Up to the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the
requirements of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in india (previous GAAP), which includes
Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards}) Rules, 2006.

These are the Company’s first Ind AS financial statements. The date of transition to ind AS is April 1, 2018,

Basis of Preparation;-

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on the historical cost basis at the end of each
reporting period.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services,

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared to comply with the Indian Accounting
standards {'ind AS"), including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Upto the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with
the requirement of Indian General Accepted Accounting Policies, which includes Standards notified under
the Companigs {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and considered as “Previous GAAP".

These financial statements are the Company’s first Ind AS standalone financial statements,

Company's financial statements are presented in ndian Rupees (*), which is also its functional currency.

Revenue Recognition

Sale of Goods

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured.




Sales are accounted net of frade discount and include Sales Tax Excise Duties and Goods and Service Tax.
Revenue from Direct sales is accounted for on the basis of dispatches. In respect of Consignment sales,
revenue is recognized after the confirmation of sale from the Consignment Agent.

Conversion Charges
Conversion charges are recognized on monthly basis i.e 3500/ metric tonne on despatch of goods fo the

principal.

Interest
Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable.

Foreign Currency Transactions

The financial statements of the Company are presented in Indian Rupees ({INR), which is the Company's
functional currency. In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other
than the Company's functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retransiated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair
vaiue that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the
fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial peried of time to get ready for their

intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the pericd in which they are incurred.

Employee Benefits

Provideit Fund:

The Company contributes to the Statutory Provident fund in accordance with the Employees’ Provident Fund
and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. The plan is a defined contributions plan and the contribution paid or
payahle is recognized as an expense in the period in which the employee renders service,

Gratuity:

In respect of Gratulty, no provision has been made in the accounts for the actuarial liability for future
payment of Gratuity. Gratuity payments are charged to Profit and Loss account in the year in which
payments are made.




g. Taxes onIncome
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax;

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax
as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The company's Provision for current
tax is made based on the liability computed in accordance with the relevant tax rates and tax laws. current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognized for alf taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profils will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be wtilized. Such deferred
tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition
{other than in a business '

combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the

accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises
from the initial recognition of goodwill.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.

Deferred taxes are measured af the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
seltled or the asset is realized, based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as
at the reporting date. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets refiects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner-in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

h. Property, plant and equipment:

Land and buildings held for use in the supply or production of goods or services, or for administrative
purposes, are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

PPE in the course of construction for supply, production or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less
any recognized impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying assets, horrowing costs
capitalized in accordance with the Company's accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the




appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences when the assets are
ready for their intended use.

Category of Asset Estimated
useful lives

-Factory Buildings 30 Years
Bore well & Road 10 Years
Plant & equipment 8 Years
Electrical & Work Equipments 10 Years
Weigh Bridge 15 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years
Mopeds 8 Years
Mator vehicles/other assets ' 10 Years
Cffice equipment 5Years
Lab Equipments 10 Years

Pepreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets {other than freehold fand and properties
under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-ling method. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or foss arising on the disposal
or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the szles
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profi or loss.

Intangible assets:

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses, Amortization is recognized on a straight-fine basis over their estimated useful lives. The
estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Infangible assets with
indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated impairment fosses.

Category of Asset Estimated

useful lives
Software and website 5 Years
development costs

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use
or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognized in profit or loss
when the asset is derecognized.




Impairment of tangible and intangible assets:

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
helongs. When a reasonzble and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rafe that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which
the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset {or a cash-generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognized for the asset {or cash-generating unit} in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Inventories:

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs of inventories are determined on a
first-in-first-out basis. Cost includes the purchase price, non-refundable taxes and defivery handling cost. Net
realizable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion
and costs necessary to make the sale.

Provisions:

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present cbligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to setfle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the cbligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporling period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows,

When some or all of the ecenomic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from
a third party, a receivable is recognized as an asset ff it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.




m. Financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party o the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial fiabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial fiabilities, as appropriate, on initia! recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabifities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Effective interest method:

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial instrument and of
allocating interest over the refevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash recefpts/payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

n. Financial assets:

A financial asset is any asset that is:
(a) cash;
(b) an equity instrument of another entity;
(c) a contractual right:
< (i) fo receive cash or another financial asset from another entity; or
(ii) to exchange financial assets or financial fiabilities with another entity under conditions that are
potentially favorable to the Company; or
(d) a contract that will or may be settled in the Company’s own equity instruments and is:
(i) a non-derivative for which the Company is or may be obliged fo receive a variable number of the
entity’s own equity instruments; or '
(il) & derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or
another financial asset for a fixed number of the Company's own equity instruments.
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
Al recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair
value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost {except
for debt instruments that are designated as at “fair value through profit or loss {(FVTPL)" on initial
recognition):

the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order fo collect
contractual cash flows; and the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.




Debt instruments {except for debt instruments that are designated as at FVTPL on initial recognition) that
meet the foliowing conditions are subsequently measured at “fair value through other comprehensive
income {FVTOCI)™ '

the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Income is recognized on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as at FVTPL,

Interest income is recognized in profit or loss for FVTOGI debt instruments. For the purposes of recognising
foraign exchange gains and losses, FVTOC! debt instruments are treated as financial assets measured at
amortised cost. Thus, the exchange differences on the amortized cost are recognized in profit or loss and
other changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognized in other comprehensive income
and accumulated under the heading of ‘Reserve for debt instruments through other comprehensive income’.
When the investment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss.

A debt instrument that meets the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at
FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and
losses on them on different bases.

Debt irstruments classified as FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with
any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognized in profit or loss. The Company has not
designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Equity

(nvestments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on
initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for
investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Equity instruments at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains
or losses arising on re-measurement recognized in profit or 10ss. The net gain or loss recognized in profit or
loss incorporates any dividend eamned on the financial asset and is included under ‘Other income’. Dividend
on financial assets at FVTPL is recognized when the Company's tight to receive the dividends is established
and the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend
can be measured refiably.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets
measured at amortised cost, trade receivables, and other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial
asset not designated as at FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default
oceurming as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between alt contractual cash flows that are due to the
Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e. all
cash shortfalls). The Company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial




instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) through the expected life of that
financial instrument.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime
expected credit losses considering the nature of industry and the deferred payment schemes operated.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the expected life of the
financial instrument instead of the change in the amount of expected credit losses. To make that
assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the
reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial
recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or
effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition.

For trade receivables or any centraclual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 18, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an
amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Further, for the purpose of measuring fifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, the
Company has used a practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss
allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which takes inte account historical credit loss experience
and adjusted for forward-looking information.

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of a loss allowance are equally applied
to debt instruments at FYTOCI except that the loss allowance is recognized in other comprehensive income
and is not reduced from the carrying amount in the balance sheet.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the
asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the
financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss if such
gain or loss would have otherwise been recognized in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

On derecognition of a financiat asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an option to
repurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial
asset hbetween the part it continues to recognise under continuing involvement, and the part it no longer
recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The difference
between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognized and the sum of the
consideration received for the part no longer recognized and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that
had been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized in profit or loss if such gain or l0ss would
have otherwise been recognized in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be
recognized and the part that is no longer recognized on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts.




Foreign exchange gains and losses on financial assets

The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreigncurrency
and translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period. For foreign currency denominated
financial assets measured at amortised cost and FYTPL, the exchange differences are recognized in profit
or loss.

Changes 'In the carrying amount of investments in equity instruments at FYTOCI relating to changes in
foreign currency rates are recognized in other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of recognising foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments aretreated as
financial assets measured at amortised cost. Thus, the exchange differences on the amortized cost are
recognized in profit or loss and other changes in the fair value of FVTOC! financial assets are recognized in
other comprehensive income.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments:

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabililies. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs. Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognized and
deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancefation of the Company's own equity instruments.

Financiai liabilitizs
A financial fiability is any liability that is:

(a) a contractual cbligation :

(i) to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entty; or
(ii) to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are
potentially unfavorable to the Company; or

(b) a contract that will or may be settled in the Company's own equity instruments and is:

() a non-derivative for which the Company is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of the
Company's own equity instruments; or

(iiy a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of & fixed amount of cash or
another financial asset for a fixed number of the Company's own equity instruments. For this
purpose, rights, options or warrants to acquire a fixed number of the entity’s own equity instruments
for a fixed amount of any currency are equity instruments if the Company offers the rights, options
or warrants pro rata to all of its existing owners of the same class of its own non-derivative equity
instruments. Apart from the aforesaid, the equity conversion option embedded in a convertible bond




denominated in foreign currency to acquire a fixed number of the Company's own equity
instruments is an equity instrument if the exercise price is fixed in any currency.

Alt financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or at
FVTPL.

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for derecognition
or when the continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee contracts issued by the
Company, and commitments issued by the Company to provide a loan at below-market interest rate are
measured in accordance with the specific accounting policies set out below.

Financial liabilities at FYTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent consideration
recognized by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies or is held
for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

a) it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

b) on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company

manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

¢) it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A finangial liability other than a financial fiability held for trading or contingent consideration recognized by
the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which ind AS 103 applies, may be designated as
at FVYTPL upon initial recognilion if:

&) such designation efiminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would otherwise arise;

b) the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair vaive basis, in accordance with the Company's
documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the Company is provided
internally on that basis; or

c) i forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109 permits the
entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with ind AS 109.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement
recagnized in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognized in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on
the financial liability and is included in the ‘Other income’ / ‘Other expenses’ line item as appropriate.

However, for financia liabilities not held-for-trading that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of change
in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is
recognized in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability's
credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an

accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit risk are recognized in
profit or joss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability is always recognized in profit or
loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability's credit risk that are recognized in other
comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained earnings and are not subsequently reclassified
to profit or loss.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the Company that are
designated by the Company as at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in profit or loss.




Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabifiies that are not held-for-rading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amartised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that
are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method.
Interest expense that is not capitalized as part of costs of an asset is included under ‘Finance costs’.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse
the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance
with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are initially measured at their fair values and, if not
designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

- the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS 109; and
- the amount initially recognized less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognized in
accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18.

Foreign exchange gains and losses on financial liabilities
For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amortised cost at the
end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined based on the amortised
cost of the instruments and are recognized in 'Other income’.

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency
and translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period. For financial liabilities that are measured as
at FVTPL, the foreign exchange component forms part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognized in
profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with
substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial
liability {whether or not atfributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor} is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the criginal financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is
recognized in profit or loss.

Cash flow statements:

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term balances
{with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liguid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Cash flows from operating activities are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before extra-
ordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipfs or payments. The cash flow from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.




Earnings per share:

Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit /
{loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the
dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued
on the conversion of alf dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive
only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary
operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the pericd,
unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the
proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value {i.e. average market value of the
outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period
presented, The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits /
reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.

Insurance Claims:

insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the
extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate
collection.

. Goods and Service Tax input credit:
Goods and Service tax input credit is accounted for in the books in the period in which the underlying service
received is accounted and when there is reasonable cerfainty in availing / utilizing the credits.

Operating cycle:
Based on the nature of services / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of

assets and their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as
12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

First-ime adoption — mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions:

Qverall principle
The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of April 1, 2016 (the transition date)

by recognizing all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognizing items of
assets or liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from previous GAAP fo Ind AS
as required under Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognized assets and liabilities.
However, this principle is subject to the certain mandatory exception and certain optional exemptions availed
by the Company as detailed below.

Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
The Company has elected the exemption of previcus GAAP carrying value for its Property, Plant and
Equipment and Intangible Assets recognized as of April 1, 2016 (transition date) as deemed cost.




NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27. Contingent Liabilities

{i)

(i

In respect of an alleged discrepancy in the records of 1,850MT of Sponge Iron fines & lumps ,
Rs.5.16 Lakhs of penaity and Rs.3.45 lakhs of fine had been imposed by the concerned authority.
The Company's appeal against these levies is pending for disposal before CESTAT, CHENNAL

During the Financial Year 2017-18, an Order in Letter No: 61/2017 passed by the Assistant
Commissioner of Central Excise in the matter of non-payment of duty on clearance of by-product
Dolochar, stating that an amount of Rs. 15,89,419/- is payable for the period from June 2015 to
February 2017 and also imposed a penalty of Rs.1,58,942/- as per Rule 25 of the Central Excise

Rules,2002.

For which the company filed an appeal hefore the Commissioner of Gentral Tax (Appeals — II) on
23.03.2018 Which was rejected by the Assistant Commissioner on the ground that sale of
Dolochar will attract Excise Duty. The company is in the process of filing an appeal before the
CESTAT {Customs, Excise & Service Tax Appellate Tribunal)

S.NO

Particulars Amount
(Rs.in
Lakhs)

Forum where the | Relevant financial year /

dispute is Pending | Period.

Penalty & Fine for Non 8.61
maintenance of proper records
under Central Excise - RG
23A.

SVLDR,Chennai

2019-20

(i}

Penalty for Non Payrhent of 1.59
Excise Duty on Dolochar,

SVLDR,Chennai

2019-20

(in Rupees)

Details

2019-20 (

2018-19

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as
Debt

68,55:965

68,55,065

Tax:

28. Income

Income tax assessments for and up to the Assessment year 2016-17 have been completed. There are no tax
arrears and no proceedings are pending against the company in respect of these years.




29, Auditor's Remuneration:

(In Rupees)
Details 2019-20 2018-19
For Statutory Audit 75,000 75,000
For Tax & Cther matters 88,500 98,500

30. Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises:

The Company has not received any information from the Suppliers as regards their status under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) and hence disclosure requirements in this regard
as per schedule 1T of the Companies Act, 2013, could not be provided. However, no interest has been accrued /
paid during the year to any of the suppliets.

31. CONSUMPTION OF MATERIALS, SALE OF FINISHED GOODS, OPENING STOCK AND CLOSING

STOCK:

A) MATERIALS CONSUMPTION:
(In Rupees)
PARTICULARS 2019.20 2018-19
RAW MATERIALS:
IRON ORE 10,85,53,991
COAL 5,19,60,000
DOLOMITE 5,31,731
B) FINISHED GOODS:
PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
Sales
Sponge iron - Fines & Lumps 25,08,35,692
Raw materials 407,787
Scrap 24,456,949 3,99,96 851
Conversion Charges 10,54,52,285 15,46,05,105
Total 35,91,42,713 31,01,88,182
G) CLOSING STOCK:
Raw Materials
Iron Ore -
Coal 52,40,231 12,262
Dolomite 1,20,806 98,953
Finished Goods
Sponge Iron 41,06,520 3,8851,890
Scrap 88,271 1,359,987
Stock-in-trade 1,326,549




32. Value of raw materials consumed

{Rs. in lakhs)
Details 2019-20 2018-19
Value Percentage Value Percentage
a) Indigenous 1610.44L 100%-
b} Imported* - -
TOTAL - -
Note:

a. The consumption value includes freight and other charges incurred in connection with the purchase of raw
material,

33. Disclosure in respect of Related parties pursuant to Accounting Standard 18:

a} Holding Company  : M/s. Tulsyan NEC Ltd (Extent of Holding: 100%}

Transaction with related parties:

During the year the following transactions were carried out with the aforesaid parties in the ordinary course of
business:
(Amount in lakhs)

Transaction Related Party 2019-20 2018-19

Sales Tulsyan NEC Ltd 985.85 401.74
Purchases (Raw Materials,

Stores, Freight & Power) Tulsyan NEC Ltd 120.89 511.51
Services Rendered Tulsyan NEC Ltd 1064.52 1546.05
Balance as at yearend

Unsecured Loan Tulsyan NEC Ltd 200.39 200.39
Balance Payable Tulsyan NEC Ltd 1029.51 764.57

34, Foreign Exchange Earnings: Export Sales : Rs. NiL (Previous year: Rs. NIL}




35. CIF Value of Imports:

Raw Materials : Rs.Nil{Previous Year: Rs.Nif)
Components & Spares : Nil {Previous Year: Nif}

36. Sponge Iron manufacture is the only reportable primary business segment. The Company caters only domestic
market and hence there are no reportable geographic segments. Therefore, segment information as required
by the AS-17 of ICAl is not applicable.

37. The Company has initiated legal action for recovery of the amount of Rs. 21,66,385/- paid to M/s. Yeses
Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., Hyderabad, to whom a fabrication work contract had been awarded and the said
contractor failed to complete the work. At the same time, this Contractor has made a counter ¢laim against the
Company for a sum of Rs. 68,565,065/~ and the same is rejected by the Company.

The management reasonably expects that, there will not be any Liability, with respect to the claim made against
the company, and hence no provision is considered necessary.

38. Previous year's figures have been regrouped or reclassified, wherever necessary to Conform to the Current
year's presentation,

39. Figures shown in the account have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

For C A Patel & Patel
hartered Accountants

o

b=

Lepas it 2 g,

BHAVESH N PATEL Pavati Soni Sénjay ALarwaIIa anjay Tulsyan
Proprietor : Company Secretary Director o Director
M Ne. 026669 Din: 00632864 Din: 00632802

Flace: Chennai
Date: 29% July, 2020
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CHITRAKQOT STEEL AND POWER PYT LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars

As At March 31, 2020

As At March 31, 2019

5

: NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

6

Long term, Unguoted, at cost

Shamrao Vitlal Co-operative Bank
25 {25) Equity Shares of Rs.100

: DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

[ “~d

Deferred Tax Liability

- On Account of Depreciation

Deferred Tax Asset

- On Aceount of Disallowances and Losses camied forward
under Incorme Tax Act

: OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Deposit with Government Authotities
WMAT credit entitiernent
Advance for capital Assets

1 INVENTORIES -

8 . INVE!

{As valued and cerfified by the Management)
Raw Materials

Iron Ore

Coal

Daolomite

Stock of Stores & Spares

Finished Goods
Sponge Iron Lumps
Dolachar - Scrap

Iren Ore Fings - Scrap
Stock-in-trade

2,500 2,500

2,500 2,500
50,41,440 45,403,618
12,04,07,966 10,81,24,248
11,53,66,526 16,35,83,630
15,92,385 14.54,525
38,083,652 38,03,652
54,96,038 52,58,177
52,40,231 12,256

- 98,953

72,43,538 63,73,350
41,06,520 3,88,51,890
209,077 1,356,987
1,368,549

1,67,99,366 4,56,08,986




NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CHITRAKCOT STEEL AND POWER PVTLTD

Patticulars As At March 31, 2020 As At March 21, 2019
9: TRADE RECEIVABLES
{Unsecured)
- Debts outstanding for more than six months
Considered Good 1,10,55,735 1,10.55,735
Considered Doubtful 17,04,995 17.04,998
- Other debts
Considered Good - -
1,27,60,731 1,27,60,731
Less: Provisian for Doubtful Debts 56,732,126 56,73,126
70,87,605 70,857,605
10: CASH AND BANK BALANCES
i) Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash in hand 22,513 1,04,767
Balances with scheduled banks
- in Current Accounts 2,180 2180
ii} Other Bank Balances
- in Deposit Accounts 20311 191,475
2,27,804 2,98,422
11: SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{recoverable in cash or in kind
or for value to be received)
-Unsecured considered good:
Deposits 2,30,000 2,230,000
Advance for supplies and expenses 53,60,828 60,256,148
Prepaid expenses 731,44 483,429
Balance with Government Authorities 480,587 27.62,270
Advance Tax (net of Provisions) 81,73.046 70,99,653
Staff Advance 5,000 9,000
-Unsecured considered doubtful.
vi) Advance Recoverable in Cash or in Kind 22 26,878 22,26,878
1,72,09,080 1,68,36,287
Lass: Provision for Dobubtful Advances 22,26,878 22.26,878
1,49,82,202 1,66,09,409




CHITRAKOOT STEEL AND POWER PVT LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particutars As At March 31,2020 | As At March 31, 2019
12: SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Share Capital
70,00,000 {70,00,000) Equity Shares of Ps. 10/- each 7,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
issued, Subscribed and Paid up
64,89,200 {64,89,200) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each £,48,92,000 6,48,92,000
6,48,92,000 6,48,92,000

{a} All the Equity Shares carry equal rights and obligations including for Dividend and with respect to Voting rights.

{b} Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shates

Name of 3hare holder

Tulaysan MEC Lid

13 : QTHER EQUITY
Surplus i Statement of Profit & Loss

Balance at the beginning of the year

Frevigus year Provision for Taxation Revaresed

Add: Profit for the Year after tax
Less: Adjustment relating fo Fixed Assets
Balance as at the end of the year

14 :LONG TERM BORRCWINGS

Secured Loans

From Banks

HDFC Car Loan

Kotak Mahindra Ltd - Car Loan
Unsecured Loans

From Related Parties

From Others

No. of Shares - % held

No. of Shares - % held

64,89,200 - 100%

6489200 - 100%

(29,04.21,736) (33,07,95,742)
1,67,45,735
6,86,53,095 403,74,008
(20,50,22,906) (29,04,27,736)
12,50,280
2,00,39,025 2,00,39.025
53,77,593 53,7593
2,66,66,898 2,54,16,618

A Natura of Security:

Term Loan : Secured by First charge on land situated in New Gummudipundi Village, Thiruvallur Dist, factory building with

other constructions there on and Hypothecation of P& M situated therein, Personal guarantee of the promoters &

the comporate guarantee of Mfs Tulsyan NEC Lid,

B. Terms of Repayment:

Al the end of the year, term loan outstanding of Rs. 1,214 lakhs has been converted into over draft by the bankers. Hence the entire outstanding
has heen freated as Cument Component under 'Other Current Liabilities'.




CHITRAKGOT STEEL AND POWER PVT LTD
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars As At March 31,2020 | As At March 31, 2019

B. Mon Current and Current Components of Long Term Borrowings:

Non Current Components
Term Loans from Banks

Yehicle Loans from Banks 8,112,773 44 890

Loans from Related Parties . 2,00,38,025 200,389,025
Loans from Othars 53,77,593 53,77 ,583
A 2,63,29,391 2,54,61,508

Current Components
Term Loans from Banks

Vehicle Loan from Banks 3,37 ,507 44 585

Loans from Related Parties . -
B 3,37,507 44,565
Total AtB 2,66,66,308 2,55,06,073

15 : SHORT TERM BCRROWINGS

Secured Working Capital Loans from Banks:

Shamro Vitat Co-operative Bank 19,84,96,154 19,84,94 513
19,84,96,154 19,84,94,513
A Mature of Security;
Secured against hypothecation of paid Stacks and book debts not exceeding 90 Days and linkage on the factory land & building.
16 TRADE PAYABLES
Sundry Creditors :
- Far Supplies and Services 2,77,49,659 14,72,05821
- For Expenses and Others 89,23 500 57,36,887
3,66,73,159 15,29,42,808
17 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Component of Leng Term Borrowings 3,37.507 44 565
Duties & Taxes Payable 36,96,740 50,79.439
Interest Accrued and Due on Term Loans - -
Advances from Customers 10,30,18,825 7,64 96,066
Provision for Current Tax - 16745735
10,70,53,073 9,83,65,806
18 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Expenses 26,892,502 21,12 29
26,92,502 21,112,296




CHITRAKOOT STEEL AND POWER PVT LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

For the year ended
March 31,2019

14 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Gross Sales
Finished Products
Raw Materials
Conversion Charges Received
Others

Less: Excise Duty
Goods and Service Tax

20 : OTHER INCOME

Interest Income
Insurance Claims
Cividend

Discount Received
Rates & Rebates
Miscellaneous Income

21: MATERIALS CONSUMED

Opening Stock
Add: Purchases

Less : Closing Stock

22 : CHANGES IN INVENTORY
Finished Geods
Opening Stock
Closing Stock
Variance in Excise Duty on Closing Stock of Finished Goods

Purchase of Stock-in-trade

23 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salaries, Wages & Allowances
Bonus
Company's contribution PF & ESI
Staff Welfare

24 : FINANCE CHARGES
Bank Charges
Interest on Bank Loans

Interest others

25,08,35,692 )

407,787 97,120 |
10,54,52,285 15,46,05,105
24,45,949 3,40,24,649
35.9142,713 18.87,26,874
35,91,42,713 18,87,26,874
51,021 37,098
300 300

9,63,130 ;

44 2
10,14,495 38,300
1,11,215 1,11,209
16,62,05,544 1,280
16,64,06,759 112,485
53,61,036 1,41,209
16,10,45,723 1,280
3,89,87,877 4,25.68,599
41,94,791 3,89.87,877
3,47,93,086 35,860,721
1,76,32,737 3,52,22,978
33,65,468 33,97,528
38,228 40.780
1,22,258 1,04,917
91,885 95,956
36,17,839 36,39,181
2,56,36,441 2,53,23,256
2,56,38,441 2,53,23,256




CHITRAKOOT STEEL AND POWER PVT LTD
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25 : OTHER EXPENSES

A, Factory overheads
AMC Charges
Electricity Charges
Stores & Spares Consumed
Weighment Charges
Labour Charges
Local Conveyance
Postage & Courier
Printing & Stationery
Repairs & Maintenance:
Plant & Machinery
Electrical
Building
Others
Security Charges
Telephone Charges
Testing Charges
Water Charges
Office Maintenance
Vehicle Maintenance

B. Administration & Sellind expenses

Rent, Rates & Taxes

Provision of Bad and Doubtful Debt

Taxes Relating to earlier years
Audit Remuneration:

For Statutory Audit

For Tax Audit & Others
Internal Audit Fees
Travelling & Conveyance
Pooja Expenses
Computers Maintenance
Legal & Professional Charges
Books and periodicals
Bad debts/advances written off
Transportation Sales
General Expenses, Donations
Bank Charges
Insurance

26 : EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Profit After Tax attributable to Equity Shareholders ()
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares Outstanding

as at the end of the year

Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share {7}

. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
1,08,100 125,217
1,49,40,560 1,3345,117
1,14,17,064 1,09,32,84¢
160 1,320
1,63,54 430 1,48,19,892
36,365 44,353
3815 3477
66,488 49,103
9,65415 744,122
1,62,868 1,156,212
67,610 28,800
245,628 1,683,640
16,75,482 14,53,800
42,302 49,218
1,83,460 1,657,780
- 14,400
1,34,430 128,473
1,52,403 1,71,092
Sub total (A) 4,64,46,570 4,23,48,855
48,25,621 40,08,235
- 5502626
81,500 3,22,309
75,000 75,000
98,500 98,500
2,04,000 2,04,000
2,01,207 242,609
18,910 13,750
4,962 5219
2,11,850 1,086,000
- 11,800
27,81,639 -
2,96,910 -
3,81,267 4,22,000
514,370 10,04,281
2,24,375 1,51,904
Sub tofal (B) 99,20,111 1,21,69,232
Total (A+B) 5,63,66,681 5,45,18,087
6,86,53,095 4,03,74,006
64,89,200 64,89,200
10.58 6.22




